

SEASON 22, ISSUE 12: July 23rd, 2012 The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- GMs auction
 Transferlist
- 10. Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. Luck statistics
- 15. Award ceremony and statistics
- 16. List of addresses

1. Introduction

That concludes the 22^{nd} season! Thanks to everyone for participating.

For next season, I'm considering one change: The team finishing #12 in Premiership doublerelegates, while the team finishing #4 in Division 1 promotes to the Championship. Opinions for or against this change are welcome, especially before issue 1. Afterwards your feedback might affect the rule for future seasons, but whether the change takes place in season 23 will be final when I publish issue 1.

Next issue, you send orders for:

- * nothing (issue 1 is the season kickoff issue)
- I will send out your teams with issue 1.

I'm not sure when the next deadline will be, but it will certainly be no earlier than $10^{\rm rd}$ of August.

Refer to section 14 for luck statistics.

2. Broadcast messages

Ian Moes, Saturday Morning FC:

«The Board of Saturday Morning Football Club would like it to make it clear that we are very dissatisfied with the position of the team this season. If we are going to suck, then we should be the best sucks and not let the likes of Frillby and Arendal suck better than us. It seems the board has little choice but to execute a complete overhaul of the playing staff. It's clear that some of the older members of the squad have a latent memory of what it takes to win. We don't want that here at SMFC.

We are pleased to announce that Mike the Knight, Foghorn Leghorn and Daffy Duck have been sold to non-league sides. Further, it is expected that a number of players will announce (forcibly if necessary) their "retirement" following the last match of the season. Yogi Bear, Care Bear, Barry and Grape Ape will be granted a testimonial match to be sponsored by a good friends at Bovrilla. This may take the form of a Hunger Games type scenario with the best/worst performer possibly granted a stay of execution and allowed to stick around next year to perform in promotional work for the new shopping mall.

Finally, the board would like to commend manager Ian Moes and support him for another year at the helm. We believe the board's vision for the Club is in safe hands under Mr Moes's custodianship. »

Jed Stone:

«Tex Tucker - Chairman of TPS (Saturday morning Supporters Club)

Now where was I 22 years ago? I know. In my final year at Turner Primary School. On alternate Saturdays I'd be with my Dad, Granddad and Uncle George in Cop supporting best team in cosmos, Saturday Morning. I was there, March 1990 when we played Car Park Rangers in league and beat 'em 7 -2. The Tick scored four goals and The Evil Midnight Bomber scored three. Every time Bomber scored he rushed round to side of goal, raised his fist in the air and shouted 'By the Power of Grey Skull!' It was magic!! I've been there in snow, rain and sun - home and away supporting Sat Morn. You can't wave money around and become chairman of Supporters Club. You have to work your way up through the crowd and drink Bovril with the rank and file. As to Fillby United...please mention them not in the same breath as our beloved Sat. Morn. They are but newly risen from the dark depths of the States League and are still wet behind the ears! They are all under 21 and have yet to learn to shave!! Their leading goal scorer is a

mere apprentice! Their rightful place is the bottom of the heap. As to getting Bovril at their ground....this is not possible as they serve nothing but TEA!!!!

DID YOU KNOW:- In 1938 when The Oaks were top of the National League, and won both the Champions Cup and the Rossdale Cup, they played in a charity match against a team of Jockeys from Epsom and lost 5-2 despite the fact that their opponents (including the goal keeper) were all 1.5 metres (5ft) tall or less!! Their excuse for losing...'They were so small we didn't see them coming'!!»

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

```
Rosedale Premiership Match day 21
Currents of Space - Erkrath Gladiators 1:0
Scorers: Jason dinAlt (13.) ***---
             --- ***Erwin, Raffael
Booked:
And it's there, the championship for Currents of Space! Jason dinAlt scored the
early leading goal, and despite having their chances, the Lunatics never managed to
equalise. Congratulations to Stephan Rink!
Magical World - Botanica
Scorers:
           Boromir (4.) ***Rubus Caesius (10.)
             1 (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
            --- ***Dahlia
Booked:
An even game that was decided on the penalty kicks.
                     1:0
Ubermenschen - Enga
           Mann (35.) ***---
Scorers:
Sent off:
             --- ***Fegor Ogude (4.), Haavard Nielsen (76.)
            --- ***Mohamed Sayyed Tantawi
Booked:
Despite fighting their way to two red cards, Enga couldn't put up much resistance to
the Ubermenschen juggernaut. This win means Ubermenschen have secured medals, but
they're still in a duel with FC Asskickers for silver.
FC Asskickers - Fjortoft's Friends
            Shawn Michaels (15.) ***--
Scorers:
             --- ***Holz (19.)
Sent off:
             --- ***Alex
Booked:
A tight game where Holz' red card definitely helped the home team secure both points.
Still a tie in points for second place, but Asskickers have a small advantage in
goal difference.
St. Helens - Serial Killers
                            1:2
            Thisseasonisveryhard (51.) ***Peter Stumpp (22.), Gong Runbo (57.)
Scorers:
             Thisseasonisveryhard, Wearethechampions ***---
Booked:
St. Helens had the upper hand in this game, but could only equalise once; when
Serial Killers took the lead the second time, it lasted for the remainder of the
                              0:0
Feyenoord - Formula 1 Legends
            --- ***Kimi Raikkonen, Lucas di Grassi
A pretty slow game, though Feyenoord clearly had most of the play there was.
Rosedale Premiership Match day 22
Erkrath Gladiators - Feyenoord 3:1
Scorers: Daniel (70.), Klein (58.) ***Adriaan Koonings (27.)
Penalties:
             1 (1 missed) ***-
             --- ***No Name 3 (16.)
The Lunatics started off with a slight play advantage, but once No Name 3 was sent
off, the advantage became pretty comfortable and they took a deserved win. It's not
enough to get their home record as strong as their away record, though!
Formula 1 Legends - St. Helens 1:0
           1 ***-
Penalties:
             Fernando Alonso, Ralf Schuhmacher ***Wearethechampions,
Booked:
              avervhardseasonfollows
```

```
Despite a play advantage for visiting St. Helens, Formula 1 Legends claimed both
points on a penalty.
Serial Killers - FC Asskickers 2 : 2
             Arthur Shawcross (1.), Ivan Milat (19.) ***Sting (83.), McCloud (42.)
An even game with a deserved point for each team. All Ubermenschen need to claim
silver medals now is to win...
Fjortoft's Friends - Ubermenschen
                                 1:0
           Holz (15.) ***--
             - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
... but Ubermenschen fell prey to the Fjortoft's Friends machine, and will have to
settle for bronze medals this season. That's definitely a strong feat as well,
though they probably hoped for more this last weekend.
Enga - Magical World 1:0
             Juan Fuenmayor (14.) ***---
Scorers:
             Korst the Stone ***---
Booked.
Enga finish the season with a fine win against their table neighbours.
Botanica - Currents of Space
                             0:1
Scorers:
             --- ***Regelin dzu Coruthan (87.)
Booked:
             Potensilla, Rubus Caesius ***--
Currents of Space finish the season in style, even winning away against strong
The Championship Match day 21
Love Songs - Kremlin 1:3
            Feel the Love (12.) ***Wasilly Protzky (58.), Vaccination (41.), Plato
             Feel the Love ***---
A match between a home team fighting to stay up and an away team fighting to move up.
It was Kremlin who claimed the win here, despite Love Songs fighting harder for it.
Dummys - Fantasy Finale 0:3
Scorers:
            --- ***Renarin (66.), Dox (74.), Jagersmann (35.)
             --- ***Bilbo, Fels
Booked:
This was actually a pretty even match, but Fantasy Finale claim another two points
and make sure they are the winners of The Championship this season. Time for some
Hellige derbies in the Premiership!
Call of Cthulhu - Night Owls 2 : 1
           Cool Air (71.), He (11.) ***Saw-whet Owl (24.)
Penalties:
             - (2 missed) ***-
             --- ***Barfly, Party geek
Booked:
Call of Cthulhu jump out of the relegation zone with this fine win, despite missing
their penalties. Night Owls are now only one point ahead of them...
Chicken Run - Slartibartfast FC 2:2
Scorers: Hellboy (73.), Lisa (68.) ***Mrs Kapelsen (21.)
             _ ***1
Penalties:
            Daenerys ***Garkbit
Chicken Run had a solid upper hand in this game, but only got a point. That means
both the promotion race and the relegation race got even closer before the last
WrapUp - Stars 3:0
Scorers:
            Don't touch (34., 40.), Straight Ahead (20.) ***---
WrapUp win this game where the teams only have VP and honour to play for.
ENPS - Desassossego Blues 0 : 2
Scorers: --- ***Thomas Crosse (72.), Alvaro de Campos (56.)
The Blues make their promotion almost certain with this win, only a loss coupled
with Kremlin winning big can keep them down now. ENPS, however, need points in their
last away game to stay up.
The Championship Match day 22
______
Kremlin - ENPS 2:2
            Assassination Attempt (30.) ***Ben de Leur (60.), Marco Wielemakers
Scorers:
             (20.)
Penalties:
             1 ***-
```

```
Booked:
            --- ***Bas Jonkers, Mark Hecker
Only a draw from Kremlin, which means they need help to gain promotion now. However,
in all likelihood, they relegated ENPS with this draw.
Desassossego Blues - WrapUp
                             4:3
            Chevalier de Pas (64.), Alexander Search (71.) ***I need your help
              (31., 80.), LMGTFY (58.)
              2 ***-
Penalties:
             Pero Botelho ***I need your help, Keep pushing
Booked:
The Blues secure second place with this win, though WrapUp were actually the
stronger team.
Stars - Chicken Run 1:7
             Pollux (39.) ***Hellboy (69., 75.), Sina (57., 88.), Doro Pesch (46.),
Scorers:
             Lisa (87.)
              - ***1 (1 missed)
Penalties:
            Mirfak (32.) ***---
Sent off:
             Adnan Haidar, Alhena ***Sina
Booked:
It was a hard fought match, and once Mirfak was sent off, Stars had no chance here.
That means Chicken Run promotes to the Premiership to face off with their Space
rivals.
Slartibartfast FC - Call of Cthulhu 3:1
             Garkbit (48.), Grunthos the Flatulent (66.), Deep Thought (89.) ***The Very Old Folk (85.)
             --- ***The Colour out of Space (2.)
Sent off:
             --- ***Imprisoned with the Pharaohs, Northern Pygmy-Owl, The Strange
Booked:
             House in the Mist
In the relegation derby, every point was going to be crucial, and with this win,
Slartibartfast FC greatly strengthened their chances of staying up.
Night Owls - Dummys
                     2:1
Scorers: Pygmy Owl (12.) ***Fred (84.) Penalties: 1 ***-
             1 ***-
             --- ***Homer
Booked:
Two points for Night Owls secures their survival, and Dummys finished this season
with a bad luck weekend as they were stronger here.
Fantasy Finale - Love Songs 1:0
Penalties: 1 ***-
             --- ***Feel the Love
Booked:
Love Songs managed to avoid receiving goals from normal play against the champions,
but lost anyway due to the penalty goal.
Division 1 Match day 21
Dirigentia con Brio - Dead Dino Storage
                                        0:0
Booked: --- ***Agent of Mercy, Graapus, Richard Wright, Robert Fripp
A clear upper hand for the table-topping home team, but Dead Dino Storage fought
bravely and saved a point.
Ergodic Theorems - ForEverton 1:0
Penalties: 1 (1 missed) ***-
Sent off:
             --- ***Kieran Agard (52.)
             --- ***Jack Rodwell
Booked:
Homestrong Ergodic Theorems pull off their seventh home win, though they needed
two(!) penalties to do it.
Lake Tanganyika - the Professors of Jazz 0:0
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-
A clear upper hand for the home side, but Professors of Jazz claimed one point after
keeping their sheet clean.
Madmartigan City - Stadium Dreams
                                   7:1
             Friends (57., 62., 89.), FiFi (55.), WoWo (42.), 3Men (23.), Caca
Scorers:
             (65.) ***City of Manchester (49.)
              --- ***Carrow Road (2.)
Sent off:
             Goede n Slechte ***St. James Park
Booked:
Madmartigan City seal their promotion with a very convincing home win, where the
match almost in entirety was played against ten men.
Twin Peaks Owls - Valiant City 2:0
            Josie Packard (67.), Shelly Johnson (61.) ***---
Scorers:
It took an hour before the first goal came, but then Shelly and Josie made sure the
Bookhouse Boys get both points.
```

```
Queen - Tamriel Athletic
                          0:1
Scorers: --- ***Dura gra-Agum (82.)
             --- ***Martin Pusic, Nash gro-Shug
Booked:
For a long time, this match looked like a draw, but Tamriel Athletic fought through
the Queen defense at the end and got both points. That means Tamriel Athletic are
now safe from relegation.
Division 1 Match day 22
Dead Dino Storage - Queen 2:1
            Rick Wakeman (21., 33.) ***Great King Rat (15.)
             Graapus ***Dreamer's ball, Jealouzy, Nevermore, Save Me
An almost exactly even game, but where Queen got the best start and Dead Dino
Storage turned it around for a one goal home win.
                                    0:0
Tamriel Athletic - Twin Peaks Owls
Another very even game, this time ending in a deserved draw for both teams.
Valiant City - Madmartigan City
                                 1:1
Scorers: Holly Holdtight (87.) ***Madman (89.)
Booked: Milton Mindstrong, Ruben Runner ***--
After 86 very even minutes, Valiant City took the lead, but Madmartigan City equalised promptly for a fair point for each team.
Stadium Dreams - Lake Tanganyika 0 : 2
          --- ***Xenothilapia (13., 56.)
Scorers:
Lake Tanganyika were a little stronger, but were definitely lucky to win by two.
the Professors of Jazz - Ergodic Theorems 0:4
Scorers: --- ***Reidemeister (15., 24.), Householder (61.), Thue (35.)
Professors of Jazz were actually the stronger team in this game, although that's
hard to guess from reading the scoreline.
ForEverton - Dirigentia con Brio
                                  0:0
            Kieran Agard, Ross Barkley, Sylvain Distin ***---
A fair play advantage for the away side, but they couldn't score, so it's a point
for each team.
Division 2 Match day 21
_____
Sjokoladen BK - Springfield United
                                    0:0
A close match with a deserved point for each team.
Thinkers FC - Jirs Nightmare County 1:3
            Jean Paul Sartre (5.) ***Abdul Meguid Mahmoud (20.), Diloron (35.)
Scorers:
Penalties:
             - ***1
            --- ***Abdul Meguid Mahmoud
Booked:
An exciting match where only good performance from the goalkeepers kept the score
down. In the end, Thinkers' good start didn't help them, as Jirs Nightmare County
turned the game around and won it.
Car Park Rangers - Parsifal 2:2
Scorers: Thunder (25.), Mystique (50.) ***Volotek (8.), Jacob Rensen (17.)
              Frank ***--
An almost exactly even game where Parsifal got off to a great start going up by two,
but Car Park Rangers managed to fight back and claim one point.
Sheffield Thursday - Extreme
                              0 : 4
             --- ***Weenink (5., 61.), Breukink (78.), Huistra (32.)
Table toppers Extreme secure the double promotion with a solid away win, if a little
overstated.
The Scientists - Make or Break 1:1
Scorers: Watt (50.) ***Molkebrot (89.)
A definite top match as the third and fourth placed teams faced off, and it looked
like The Scientists would secure their tenth home win, but one minute before the end,
New Generation claimed an impressive point. Will both clubs promote?
Scorers: Islay (34.) ***Frumpish (58., 90.), Voguish (79.), Fuddy Duddy (41.)
Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-
Castaway - New Generation 1:4
New Generation go a long way towards securing promotion with this solid away win.
```

Springfield United - Castaway 1:0 Reverend Lovejoy (20.) ***---Booked: Maggie, Martin Prince, Nelson Muntz, Reverend Lovejoy ***---Springfield United really wanted to win this one, and they fought hard and did. That just might be enough to stay up in Division 2... New Generation - The Scientists 3:0 Scorers: Voguish (54., 79.) ***--Penalties: 1 ***---- ***Curie Booked: A solid game from New Generation secures the second place, though the difference between the teams mathematically was less than one goal. Make or Break - Sheffield Thursday 9:1 Scorers: Molkebrot (6 goal\$s), Maisbrot (26., 52.), Milchbrot (3.) ***John Bostock (43.) Make or Break certainly made this match! Extreme - Car Park Rangers 3:0 Scorers: E. Koeman (41.), Breukink (54.), Kieft (72.) ***------ ***Bompi, Fantastic Four Booked: Another solid performance from Extreme as they say goodbye to low division football. 4 : 2 Parsifal - Thinkers FC Volotek (10., 48., 49.), Jacob Rensen (26.) ***Banach-Tarski (28.), Scorers: Jean Paul Sartre (66.) --- ***Karl Marx, Voltaire This game was closer than the scoreline indicates, but with Volotek on fire, both points go to the home team. Jirs Nightmare County - Sjokoladen BK 2:1 Scorers: Duloron (6.), Daloron (89.) ***Japp (67.) A clear upper hand for Jirs Nightmare County, and Sjokoladen were lucky to escape with only one goal down. Division 3 Match day 21 _____ Saturday Morning FC - Yamagata Old Boys Scorers: Pingu (51.), Pororo (90.) ***Stu Poore (77.), Di Layta (45.) - ***1 (1 missed) Penalties: Foghorn Leghorn ***---Booked: It was an even game, but the home players with the possible exception of Pororo, took the press release to heart and made sure they did their best to surpass Arendals and Frillby. Suginami Bad Boys - Insomniacz S-Pulse 4:0 Scorers: Masashi Kitahata (1., 85.), Kohei Sugai (48.), Ryo Funaki (62.) ***---A pretty comfortable win for Suginami Bad Boys, though Insomniacz were closer than the scoreline indicates. Oaks - Frock Frogs 1:0 Scorers: Sariska (64.) ***---Table toppers Oaks win again, having secured the double promotion a while ago the question now is whether they'll finish the season unbeaten as the only club of the league system. All the bookmakers say yes. Lunar Sea - Gamblers United 0:0 Lunar Sea had the upper hand against second placed Gamblers, but couldn't score and will have to make do with one point. Jirs Park Rangers - Arendals Hotspur 2:1Ydloron (7., 27.) ***Ludvig Modric (76.) Modric take a quick break from his mystery vacation - perhaps home to Croatia - to score the visitor's only goal. Frillby United - Cosmopolitan ced - Cosmopolitan 1:2
 Nevil Crumbie (89.) ***Tragedy (7.), Moppie (77.) Scorers: Frillby put up a decent fight in this one, but it was only in the 89th minute they managed to actually score.

Yamagata Old Boys - Frillby United 1:1

Scorers: Stu Poore (52.) ***Andrew Skellon (60.)

Yamagata played a solid game, and after Stu Poore scored, the home crowd thought they had this one in the bag. However, Andrew Skellon hit them with a lone counter attack goal and claimed a point that all the home crowd will label as daylight

Cosmopolitan - Jirs Park Rangers 1:0 Army-Knife (40.) ***---Scorers:

Cosmopolitan had what little play there was in this game, and Army-Knife secured both points with his goal.

Arendals Hotspur - Lunar Sea 0 : 0

Lunar Sea were the stronger team, but Arendals managed to save one point by way of a goalless draw.

Gamblers United - Oaks 1 : 0

Wanda Watcher (38.) ***---Scorers:

Florence Floater, Wanda Watcher ***---

!!!! The match play was as all the bookmakers expected, but the Gamblers managed to sneak in a winning goal and thus become the only team to beat Oaks in the league this season.

Frock Frogs - Suginami Bad Boys 0:11

--- ***Masashi Kitahata (3., 15., 48.), Yuji Kamata (1., 67.), Ryo Funaki (36., 52.), Masayuki Kawahara (29., 80.), Kohei Sugai (86.), Scorers:

Taro Naito (59.)

A solid and easy win for Suginami Bad Boys against unmotivated opponents.

Insomniacz S-Pulse - Saturday Morning FC 4:3

Phillipe Mexes (14., 27., 60., 84.) ***Winnie the Pooh (4.), Pororo Scorers:

(5.), Postman Pat (58.)
--- ***Postman Pat (73.) Sent off:

--- ***Daffy Duck Booked:

The game was even both in play and goals for the first 73 minutes, but once Postman Pat left the field (he often does when he's done helping the farmers herd their sheep), Phillipe Mexes managed to put in his fourth and secure the home win.

5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership																	
			home			way		diff	goals	points	points DP V		Cash	Manager			
1)	Curr. of Space	8	3	0	6	2	3	+ 32	47: 15	33:11	52	4	3590	Stephan Rink			
2)	FC Asskickers	9	1	1	2	6	3	+ 19	33: 14	29:15	50	4	1890	Daniel Ingesson			
3)	Ubermenschen	8	1	2	5	1	5	+ 14	41: 27	28:16	44	3.5	3387	Oyvind H. Henriksen			
4)	Fjortoft's Fr.	7	3	1	2	4	5	- 6	42: 48	25:19	96	3	2474	Holger Heiser			
5)	Feyenoord	6	4	1	2	4	5	+ 3	31: 28	24:20	72	3	3990	Michael Hellige			
6)	Serial Killers	5	3	3	4	3	4	- 6	42: 48	24:20	16	3.5	2304	Dan Sellers			
7)	Botanica	5	4	2	3	3	5	+ 9	9 41: 32 23:21 40 2.5 3720 Henr					Henry Springer			
8)	St. Helens	4	3	4	4	4	3	+ 8	8 38: 30 23:21 132 2.5 282					Michael Frenzel			
9)	Erkrath Glad.	4	2	5	5	1	5	+ 5	51: 46	21:23	68	3	2158	Robert Koehnen			
10)	Formula 1 Leg.	3	4	4	1	3	7	- 24	22: 46	15:29	146	3.5	1302	Michael Frenzel			
11)	Magical World	3	2	6	2	0	9	- 26	22: 48	12:32	8	3	541	Karin Heinkele			
12)	Enga	2	2	7	0	1	10	- 28	20: 48	7:37	220	3.5	4532	Trond K. Botnen			
The Championship																	
		home			away		diff	goals	points	_			Manager				
	Fantasy Finale	8	2	1	7	1	3	+ 24	52: 28	33:11		4.5		Michael Hellige			
2)	Desassossego B.	8	2	1	4	3	4	+ 23	56: 33	29:15		4.5		Oyvind H. Henriksen			
3)	Chicken Run	8	1	2	4	3	4	+ 19	44: 25	28:16		3.5		Stephan Rink			
4)	Kremlin	4	6	1	4	4	3	+ 12	37: 25	26:18		3.5		Knut Brennhaug			
5)	WrapUp	5	3	3	4	2	5	- 3	29: 32	23:21	60	3		Henry Springer			
6)	Dummys	6	3	2	2	4	5	- 6	46: 52	23:21	66	2		Taco Kraijenbrink			
7)	Night Owls	6	3	2	0	4	./	- 7	24: 31	19:25	24	3		Henry Springer			
8)	Stars	5	2	4	1	5	5	- 13	27: 40	19:25	66	2		Knut Brennhaug			
9)	Slartibartf. FC	4	3	4	1	4	6	- 10	30: 40	17:27	66	4		Deepak Mohoni			
10)	Call of Cthulhu	4	5	2	1	1	9	- 14	36: 50	16:28		3.5		Trond K. Botnen			
11)	ENPS	3	3	5	2	3	6	- 18	25: 43	16:28		2.5		Ronald Post			
12)	Love Songs	3	4	4	1	3	7	- 7	17: 24	15:29	134	2.5	2394	Michael Frenzel			

Division 1 home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 1) Diri. con Brio 9 2 0 5 4 2 + 26 32: 6 34:10 14 3.5 1816 Iris van der Laar 2) L. Tanganyika 8 2 1 7 1 3 + 18 27: 9 33:11 12 3.5 1500 Iris van der Laar _____ 1) Diri. co.. 2) L. Tanganyika 8 2 1 4 3 4 + 29 49: 20 31:13 58 3.5 985 Taco Kraijenbrink 4) Twin Peaks Owls 6 3 2 4 3 + 9 29: 20 2 3 6 + 2 22: 20 5) Ergodic Theor. 7 3 1 21:23 48 5 1590 Henry Springer 20:24 132 2 2478 Ronald Post 2 4 5 - 2 16: 18 6) Tamriel Athl. 3 3 5 0 27: 27 7) Oueen 5 3 3 2 3 6 2 0 9 - 6 45: 51 1 4 6 - 9 25: 34 3 1 7 - 13 28: 41 8) Valiant City 7 2 2 20:24 32 2.5 -247 Ulf Jiretorn 17:27 156 4 9) Dead Dino Stor. 5 1 5 777 Trond K. Botnen 3 4 4 17:27 208 2.5 1598 Trond K. Botnen 10) ForEverton 1 1 9 - 26 23: 49 1 2 8 - 28 25: 53 11) Stadium Dreams 2 3 6 12) Prof. of Jazz 2 2 7 10:34 54 2.5 1261 Klaus Fritz 10:34 40 2.5 1572 Deepak Mohoni 12) Prof. of Jazz Division 2 home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 9 1 1 7 2 2 +53 75: 22 35: 9 48 4.5 1946 Taco Kr 1) Extreme 35: 9 48 4.5 1946 Taco Kraijenbrink 2) New Generation 7 2 2 7 2 2 + 30 63: 33 32:12 64 4 2314 Klaus Fritz 3) Make or Break 6 1 4 4) Parsifal 6 4 1 7 3 1 + 32 57: 25 5 4 2 + 22 42: 20 30:14 48 4 1663 Klaus Fritz 30:14 0 4 994 Iris van de 994 Iris van der Laar 28:16 48 2.5 1311 Camilla Skjerpen 5) The Scientists 9 2 0 2 4 5 + 36 74: 38 6) Jirs N. County 7) Sjokoladen BK 6 1 4 - 2 41: 43 3 2 6 + 3 24: 21 5 4 2 27:17 40 4 -46 Ulf Jiretorn 5 3 3 8) Thinkers FC 4 1 6 2 2 7 - 37 42: 79 15:29 36 2 590 Deepak Mohoni 9) Springfield U. 3 2 6 - 15 24: 39 14:30 126 4 -20 Holger Heiser 3 14:30 132 3 2021 Michael Frenzel 10) Carpark Rangers 4 3 4 1 1 9 - 22 22: 44 1 1 9 - 27 20: 47 1 0 10 - 73 21: 94 11) Castaway 4 1 6 12) Sheffield Thu. 1 2 8 Division 3 home away diff goals 10 1 0 9 1 1 +113 126: 13 1) Oaks 33:11 56 3.5 -67 Ulf Jiretorn 31:13 0 4 2220 Mike Parnaby 27:17 0 3.5 1965 Mike Brian 2) Gamblers Utd 9 1 1 5 4 2 + 35 49: 14 3) Cosmopolitan 10 0 1 5 1 5 + 38 80: 42 3) Cosmopolitan 10 0 1 5 1 5 + 38 80: 42 6 5 0 3 4 4 + 11 32: 21 4) Lunar Sea 4 4 3 - 3 48: 51 5) Frock Frogs 25:19 12 2.5 2774 HenrietteScarborough 6 1 4 6) Suginami Bad B. 5 4 2 4 2 5 + 2 33: 31 23:21 52 3 68 Ulf Jiretorn 19:25 104 4 2399 Richard Jordan 13:31 0 3.5 3360 Housin Setia Winata 4 1 6 + 12 42: 30 7) Jirs Park R. 6 2 3 7 - 47 43: 90 9 - 45 34: 79 8) Yamagata Old B. 3 5 4 0 3 1 0 6 9) Insomniacz S-P 5 1 10) Saturday Morn. 3 2 6 0 3 8 - 47 34: 81 11) Arendals Hotsp. 2 2 7 0 4 7 - 32 10: 42 12) Frillby United 1 3 7 1 1 9 - 37 16: 53 11:33 90 2 3193 Ian Moes 10:34 0 3 3300 Kim Hauge 3300 Kim Haugen 8:36 12 3 3736 Jed Stone Premiership: Teams 10 to 12 relegate to the Championship.

Championship: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Premiership. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 1. Team 12 relegates to Division 2.

Division 1: Teams 1 to 3 promote to the Championship. Teams 9 to 11 relegate to Division 2. Team 12 relegates to Division 3.

Division 2: Team 1 promotes to the Championship. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 1. Teams 10 to 12 relegate to Division 3.

Division 3: Team 1 promotes to Division 1. Teams 2 to 4 promote to Division 2.

6. Scorer's lists

Rosedale Premiership

19 Coco (Erkrath Gladiators) 18 Ivan Milat (Serial Killers) 16 Adzel (Currents of Space) (Erkrath Gladiators) 14 Daniel 11 Klein (Erkrath Gladiators) 10 Adriaan Koonings (Feyenoord) 10 Seppl (Fjortoft's Friends) 10 McCloud (FC Asskickers) (St. Helens) 10 justforfun 10 Thisseasonisveryhard (St. Helens)

The Championship

18 Alvaro de Campos (Desassossego Blues) 16 Jagersmann (Fantasy Finale) 13 Thomas Crosse (Desassossego Blues)

```
11 Hellboy
                                   (Chicken Run)
10 Dox
                                   (Fantasy Finale)
10 Koos
                                   (Dummys)
10 Lisa
                                   (Chicken Run)
9 Pollux
                                   (Stars)
 9 Barfly
                                   (Night Owls)
9 Ludmilla Patina
                                   (Kremlin)
Division 1
13 John Lees
                                  (Dead Dino Storage)
12 Spandy Sprinter
                                  (Valiant City)
11 Blenda Blaster
                                  (Valiant City)
11 V Aszkenazy
                                  (Dirigentia con Brio)
11 Reidemeister
                                   (Ergodic Theorems)
11 Friends
                                   (Madmartigan City)
 9 Goudvis
                                   (Lake Tanganyika)
8 Dizzy Gillespie
                                  (the Professors of Jazz)
8 Bebe
                                  (Madmartigan City)
8 The Giant
                                   (Twin Peaks Owls)
Division 2
30 Breukink
                                  (Extreme)
26 Voquish
                                   (New Generation)
20 Jean Paul Sartre
                                   (Thinkers FC)
19 Molkebrot
                                  (Make or Break)
19 Dalton
                                   (The Scientists)
13 Blobel
                                   (The Scientists)
12 Huistra
                                   (Extreme)
                                   (New Generation)
11 Sporty
11 Frumpish
                                   (New Generation)
11 Zulle
                                   (Extreme)
Division 3
29 Eswarah
                                   (Oaks)
27 Sariska
                                   (Oaks)
26 Kazzia
                                   (Oaks)
22 Moppie
                                   (Cosmopolitan)
20 Hoppa
                                   (Frock Frogs)
19 Waffle
                                   (Cosmopolitan)
17 Rudy Runquick
                                   (Gamblers United)
16 Wax
                                   (Cosmopolitan)
15 Rumpetroll
                                   (Frock Frogs)
15 Tom Katt
                                   (Yamagata Old Boys)
7. Suspensions
Fjortoft's Friends: Holz (1)
Enga: Haavard Nielsen (2)
St. Helens: Wearethechampions (2), Thisseasonisveryhard (2)
Stars: Mirfak (1)
Slartibartfast FC: Garkbit (1)
Fantasy Finale: Fels (1)
Love Songs: Feel the Love (3)
Call of Cthulhu: The Colour out of Space (2)
WrapUp: Keep pushing (1)
Stadium Dreams: Carrow Road (1)
ForEverton: Jack Rodwell (2), Magaye Gueye (1)
Dead Dino Storage: Graapus (1), Robert Fripp (3)
Car Park Rangers: Fantastic Four (1)
Gamblers United: Florence Floater (1)
Saturday Morning FC: Postman Pat (1)
8.GM's Auction
The next GM's Auction will appear in issue 1 of season 23.
9.Transferlist
The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 23.
```

10. Sales to the non-league

```
FC Asskickers:
                                   Chris Benoit (466 kKj), Shawn Michaels (592 kKj),
                                   John Cena (164 kKj)
Botanica:
                                   Potensilla (1076 kKj), Chlorophyta (264 kKj),
                                   Salicacea (264 kKj), Polygonacea (200 kKj)
Currents of Space:
                                   Jermaine Beckford (590 kKj), Niklas van Rijn (472
                                   kKj), Jason dinAlt (1436 kKj)
                                   Mohamed Sayyed Tantawi (260 kKj), Andreas Nordvik
Enga:
                                   (226 kKj), Fegor Ogude (346 kKj)
                                   Horst (1200 kKj)
Erkrath Gladiators:
Feyenoord:
                                   Miles Davis (480 kKj), Andre Hoekstra (356 kKj), No
                                   Name 2 (480 kKj), Kees van Wonderen (336 kKj), No
Name 1 (516 kKj), No Name 3 (462 kKj)
Mokka (1200 kKj), Wild Webbi (596 kKj), Grabi (656
Fjortoft's Friends:
                                   kKj)
Formula 1 Legends:
                                   Gerhard Berger (932 kKj)
Serial Killers:
                                   Yang Xinhai (284 kKj), Henry Lee Lucas (572 kKj)
                                   Mother (1200 kKj), comeoneverybody (700 kKj),
St. Helens:
                                   fightagainstall (472 kKj), Backtolexington (264 kKj)
Ubermenschen:
                                   Heidegger (464 kKj), Borchert (644 kKj), Habermas
                                   (594 kKj)
                                   Caesar (480 kKj), Sina (384 kKj), Pope Benedict (596
Chicken Run:
                                   kKj)
Call of Cthulhu:
                                   The Loved Dead (212 kKj), Imprisoned with the
                                   Pharaohs (468 kKj)
Desassossego Blues:
                                   Vicente Guedes (586 kKj), Fernando Pessoa (458 kKj),
                                   Raphael Baldaya (240 kKj)
                                   Moris (532 kKj), Fred (590 kKj)
Dummys:
ENPS:
                                   Kees Bakker (648 kKj), Bas Jonkers (716 kKj),
                                   Innuendo (236 kKj)
Fantasy Finale:
                                   Relish (220 kKj), Szeth (280 kKj), Bilbo (520 kKj),
                                   Frodo (524 kKi)
Kremlin:
                                   Ulan Putschnik (1080 kKj), Igor Doberman (528 kKj),
                                   Oleg Satin (528 kKj), Mikail Strychnin (284 kKj)
Love Hurts (516 kKj), Only the good die young (252
Love Songs:
                                   kKj)
                                   Snowy Owl (880 kKj), Saw-whet Owl (462 kKj)
Night Owls:
Slartibartfast FC:
                                   Prak (264 kKj), Mrs Kapelsen (268 kKj)
                                   Algol (572 kKj), Regulus (572 kKj), Fomalhaut (572
                                   kΚj)
                                   Go Back (524 kKj), Keep Smiling (176 kKj), LMGTFY
WrapUp:
                                   (594 kKj)
                                   Agent of Mercy (140 kKj), Mark Kelly (150 kKj), Big
Dead Dino Storage:
                                   Big Train (168 kKj)
Ergodic Theorems:
                                   Knuth (480 kKj), Poodoo (236 kKj)
ForEverton:
                                   Jelly (166 kKj), Marouane Fellaini (144 kKj), Kieran
                                   Agard (154 kKj)
the Professors of Jazz:
                                   Bud Powell (208 kKj)
                                   EiEi (480 kKj), PiPi (260 kKj), Papa (480 kKj)
Nevermore (552 kKj), Save Me (564 kKj), It's Late
Madmartigan City:
Oueen:
                                   (506 kKj), Dear Mr. Murdoch (188 kKj)
                                  White Hart Lane (288 kKj), Loftus Road (148 kKj)
Aranea Drethan (176 kKj), Voldsea Giryon (166 kKj)
James Hurley (1080 kKj), Laura Palmer (576 kKj)
Stadium Dreams:
Tamriel Athletic:
Twin Peaks Owls:
Valiant City:
                                  Rashwan Shaaban (240 kKj), Polly Pointer (216 kKj)
                                  Spiderman (1048 kKj), Bompi (280 kKj)
Car Park Rangers:
Extreme:
                                   Contador (476 kKj), Weenink (476 kKj), Moreau (288
                                   kKj)
Make or Break:
                                   Dreikornbrot (516 kKj), Milchbrot (528 kKj)
                                   Fuddy Duddy (476 kKj), Genteel (420 kKj)
New Generation:
                                   Crick (196 kKj), Schrodinger (200 kKj)
The Scientists:
Sheffield Thursday:
                                   Lewis Buxton (420 kKj)
                                   Anaximander (320 kKj)
Thinkers FC:
Frock Frogs:
                                   Tinkerbell (1152 kKj), Robin Hood (528 kKj), Mrs
                                   Green (80 kKj), Ben (264 kKj), Kvekk Kvakk (80 kKj),
                                   Gakk paa Duki (80 kKj), Mr Green (84 kKj)
Gamblers United:
                                   Vince Viewer (240 kKj)
Oaks:
                                   Monade (400 kKj)
Saturday Morning FC:
                                   Mike the Knight (480 kKj), Foghorn Leghorn (84 kKj),
                                   Daffy Duck (84 kKj)
                                   Kris Kross (480 kKj), Tim Penny (228 kKj)
Yamagata Old Boys:
```

None.

11. Private trade

13. Rosedale Knockout final

season. Congratulations, Henry!

```
Tamriel Athletic - St. Helens 1:0

Scorers: Dura gra-Agum (77.) ***--

Sent off: Voldsea Giryon (74.) ***--

It was a tightly fought cup final - just as they should be - and over an hour passed before there was a goal. In the end, it was Division 1 side Tamriel Athletic who bested Premiership side St. Helens and become the Rosedale Knockout champions of the
```

14. Luck statistics

```
Rosedale Open
                                          season 22
                                                                             average points
Rosedale Premiership | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | \, sum | deviation
 1) Curr. of Space |228|177|296|360|295|278|308|274|259|234|285| 29.94 | + 3.06 +
                                                |210|298|212|234|321|277|295|272|205|224|262| 28.10 | - 4.10 --
  2) Fevenoord
                                                |296|394|152|199|294|263|172|250|217|209|219| 26.66 | + 1.34
  3) Ubermenschen
  4) FC Asskickers
                                             |263|211|216|200|302|247|297|233|211|173|210| 25.63 | + 3.37 ++
   5) Fjortoft's Fr.
                                              |329|310| 0|143|188|234|191|322|187|247|242| 23.93 | + 1.07
                                                |149|142|313|179|172|207|252|139|222|263|244| 22.81 | + 0.19
  6) St. Helens
                                                 | 86|171|324|157|129|257|166|207|296|195|185| 21.73 | + 1.27
  7) Botanica
  8) Erkrath Glad.
                                                |156| 84|317|245|153|211|289|138|183|126|153| 20.56 | + 0.44
                                                |148|224|289|204|115|135| 64|126|223|205|177| 19.10 | -12.10 ---
  9) Enga
10) Magical World
                                                |209|149| 75|265|196| 94| 94|108|170|121|127| 16.08 | - 4.08 -
11) Serial Killers | 177|141|124| 94| 94|113| 89|204|157|220|190| 16.04 | + 7.96 +++
12) Formula 1 Leg. |148| 99| 80|119|142| 82|182|127| 71|185|107| 13.41 | + 1.59
The Championship
                                                | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                                                                                                                sum | deviation
  1) Chicken Run
                                                |294|157|264|319|255|320|268|365|267|317|308| 31.35 | - 3.35 --
                                              136|299|267|328|257|190|213|299|258|249|299| 27.93 | + 5.07 +++
  2) Fantasy Finale
  3) Kremlin
                                                 \hspace*{0.25cm} |\hspace*{0.1em} 114 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.1em} 203 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.1em} 247 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 280 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 256 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 206 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 233 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 226 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 207 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 268 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 25.31 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} + \hspace*{0.25cm} 0.69 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.25cm} 25.31 \hspace*{0.1em} |\hspace*{0.2
                                                 |298|237|215|211|263|214|293|188|199|153|179| 24.52 | - 1.52
  4) Dummys
  5) Desassossego B. |202|295|214|177|168|197|205|257|209|284|226| 24.33 | + 4.67 ++
                                                |245|104|262|125|211|198|261|205|264|180|275| 23.30 | - 0.30
  6) WrapUp
                                                |239|198|173|257|154|176|200|234|186|241|109| 21.68 | - 2.68 -
  7) Stars
  8) Call of Cthulhu |236|193|112|266|248|251|161|106|138|172|208| 20.90 | - 4.90 ---
                                                |287|133|224| 81|142|101|202|140|154| 85|138| 16.85 | - 0.85
  9) ENPS
10) Night Owls
                                                |129|211|115| 88|141|156|127|141|205|179|162| 16.52 | + 2.48 +
11) Love Songs
                                                |159|236|101|156|174|186|136| 76|145|182| 81| 16.31 | - 1.31
12) Slartibartf. FC | 62|134|207|113|130|121|129|156|149|151|147| 14.99 | + 2.01  
Division 1
                                                 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 |
                                                                                                                                                                sum | deviation
  1) Diri. con Brio |222|191|247|339|350|369|241|205|268|318|323| 30.73 | + 3.27 ++
  2) Twin Peaks Owls |364|243|280|290|285|314|242|218|237|221|240| 29.34 | - 2.34
  3) Madmartigan C. |361|241|292|204|307|196|277|244|240|236|296| 28.96 | + 2.04
                                                |214|301|143|262|285|354|254|250|197|218|305| 27.83 | + 5.17 +++
  4) L. Tanganyika
                                               | 238 | 228 | 219 | 126 | 123 | 167 | 321 | 387 | 269 | 218 | 246 | 25.42 | - 4.42 --
  5) Tamriel Athl.
                                                |275|324|172|152|221|155|324|217|173|127|160| 23.01 | - 3.01 -
  6) Oueen
  7) Ergodic Theor.
                                                 \hspace*{0.25cm} \hspace*{0.25c
  8) Valiant City
                                                 |126|149|338| 71| 90| 74| 91|349|302|182|154| 19.27 | + 0.73
  9) Stadium Dreams
                                                |136|287|201|205|200|188|129| 24| 47| 97| 72| 15.85 | - 5.85 -
                                                \mid \ 67 \mid \ 93 \mid \ 95 \mid 192 \mid 135 \mid 197 \mid 101 \mid 176 \mid \ 61 \mid 207 \mid \ 86 \mid \ 14.09 \ \mid \ + \ 2.91
10) ForEverton
11) Dead Dino Stor. | 51|111| 73|131|138|153|111| 56|229|225|121| 13.99 | + 3.01 +
12) Prof. of Jazz | 31| 77|177|147| 43| 29|121|124|223|182|145| 12.98 | - 2.98
                                                 | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
Division 2
                                                |201|285|337|346|385|376|360|211|346|308|379| 35.33 | - 0.33
  1) Extreme
                                                |313|228|243|352|376|327|319|290|229|294|293| 32.64 | - 2.64 -
  2) Make or Break
  3) Parsifal
                                                |336|309|113|316|338|333|282|238|159|222|238| 28.83 | + 1.17
  4) New Generation |240|130|284|298|245|356|223|235|216|279|304| 28.11 | + 3.89 + ++
  5) The Scientists
                                                |242|208|294|252|333|212|150|249|279|344|166| 27.30 | + 0.70
  6) Jirs N. County
                                                |263|131|145| 82|254|262|307|276|203|145|334| 24.03 | + 2.97 ++
                                                 |291|245|201| 79|153|126|240|214|206| 92|106| 19.52 | + 1.48 +
  7)
       Sjokoladen BK
                                                |206|223|106|161| 93|262|155| 97| 60|146|266| 17.75 | - 3.75
  8) Springfield U.
  9) Carpark Rangers | 176|184|186|125| 34| 65|119|185|210|189|120| 15.93 | - 1.93
10) Thinkers FC
                                                | 61|191|120| 52| 32| 28|179|298|196|146|108| 14.11 | + 0.89
11) Castaway
                                                | 27|115|158|181|141| 14| 10| 54|123|222| 81| 11.25 | + 0.75
12) Sheffield Thu. | 43|152|213|156| 15| 38| 56| 52|173| 14| 6| 9.18 | - 3.18 --
                                                | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
Division 3
                                               |399|398|341|400|374|270|399|395|353|389|324| 40.42 | - 0.42
  1) Oaks
  2) Cosmopolitan |291|184|400|154|343|249|388|211|357|107|316| 30.00 | + 1.00
```

```
3) Frock Frogs |238|393|349|397|361|307|279|286|300| 0| 36| 29.46 | - 4.46 --- |
4) Gamblers Utd |312|209|246|246|200|282|324|286|263|392|101| 28.63 | + 4.37 +++ |
5) Lunar Sea |235|255|112|218|207|225|208|329|200|288|296| 25.72 | + 1.28 |
6) Jirs Park R. |99|281|181|208|193|359|121|337|108|262|220| 23.68 | - 0.68 - |
7) Suginami Bad B. |236|147|227|221| 56|196|212| 28|269|249|378| 22.19 | + 1.81 + |
8) Yamagata Old B. |134|127|125|171|233|228| 33|161| 31|201|261| 17.06 | + 1.94 ++ |
9) Saturday Morn. |30|114| 61|274|185|139|166| 64|164|139|207| 15.42 | - 4.42 -- |
10) Insomniacz S-P |101|193|194| 5|129|104| 14|152| 83|207|124| 13.05 | - 0.05 |
11) Arendals Hotsp. |144| 79| 11|102| 17| 38|184| 51|174|116| 53| 9.70 | + 0.30 |
12) Frillby United |182| 19|153| 4|102| 3| 71|102| 97| 49| 85| 8.66 | - 0.66
```

15. Award ceremony and statistics

The 21st season is over, and here are the awards!

There will be some extra promotions/survivals due to teams coming and leaving. You'll see in issue 1 where your teams will play.

Congratulations to Henry Springer and Tamriel Athletic for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000 kKj

Congratulations to Michael Frenzel and St. Helens for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: 500 $kK\dot{\eta}$

Congratulations to Michael Frenzel and Formula 1 Legends for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Henry Springer and Botanica for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Stephan Rink and Currents of Space for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 22! Prize: 1600 kKj

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and \overline{FC} Asskickers for 2nd place in the Rosedale Premiership and silver medals of season 22! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to \emptyset yvind Henriksen and Ubermenschen for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 22! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Michael Hellige and Fantasy Finale for winning The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Øyvind Henriksen and Desassossego Blues for 2nd place in The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Stephan Rink and Chicken Run for 3rd place in The Championship, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Dirigentia con Brio for winning Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Lake Tanganyika for 2nd place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Madmartigan City for 3rd place in Division 1, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Extreme for winning Division 2, and promotion to the Championship! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Klaus Fritz and New Generation for 2nd place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: $100~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Klaus Fritz and Make or Break for 3rd place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: $50~\mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to Iris van der Laar and Parsifal for 4th place in Division 2, and promotion to Division 1!

Congratulations to Andrew MacAlister and Oaks for winning Division 3, and promotion to Division 1! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Ulf Jiretorn and Gamblers United for 2nd place in Division 3, and promotion to Division 2! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Mike Parnaby and Cosmopolitan for 3rd place in Division 3, and promotion to Division 2! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Mike Brian and Lunar Sea for 4th place in Division 3, and promotion to Division 2!

Congratulations to Coco of Erkrath Gladiators as top scorer of the Rosedale Premiership with 19 goals!

Congratulations to Alvaro de Campos of Desassossego Blues as top scorers of the Championship with 18 goals!

Congratulations to John Lees of Dead Dino Storage as top scorer of Division 1 with 13 goals!

Congratulations to Breukink of Extreme as top scorer of Division 2 with 30 goals!

Congratulations to Eswarah of Oaks as top scorer of Division 3 with 29 goals!

Tax payments:

Feyenoord	:		_		24.90%			_			kKj
Serial Killers	:		_		8.04%			_			kKj
Fjortoft's Friends	:		_		9.74%		974		=		kKj
Enga	:		_		30.32%			_	-		kKj
Botanica	:		_		22.20%		2220	kKj	=	493	kКj
Currents of Space	:	3590	kKj	->	20.90%	of	2090	kKj	-	437	kКj
Ubermenschen	:		_		18.87%			kKj	-	357	kКj
FC Asskickers	:	1890	kKj	->	3.90%	of	390	kKj	-	16	kКj
St. Helens	:		_		13.21%		1321	kKj	=	175	kKj
Erkrath Gladiators	:	2158	kKj	->	6.58%	of	658	kKj	-	44	kКj
ENPS	:		_		25.19%			kKj	=	635	kKj
Desassossego Blues	:		_		19.96%		1996	kKj	=	399	kKj
Stars	:	2296	kKj	->	7.96%	of	796	kKj	=	64	kКj
Slartibartfast FC	:	2159	kKj	->	6.59%	of	659	kKj	-	44	kKj
Night Owls	:	2492	kKj	->	9.92%	of	992	kKj	-	99	kKj
Fantasy Finale	:	3854	kKj	->	23.54%	of	2354	kKj	=	555	kKj
Love Songs	:	2394	kKj	->	8.94%	of	894	kKj	=	80	kKj
Dummys	:	1604	kKj	->	1.04%	of	104	kKj	=	2	kКj
Call of Cthulhu	:	2475	kKj	->	9.75%	of	975	kKj	=	96	kКj
Chicken Run	:	2468	kKj	->	9.68%	of	968	kKj	=	94	kКj
WrapUp	:	4181	kKj	->	26.81%	of	2681	kKj	=	719	kКj
Kremlin	:	4160	kKj	->	26.60%	of	2660	kKj	=	708	kКj
Queen	:	2478	kKj	->	9.78%	of	978	kKj	=	96	kКj
Tamriel Athletic	:	1590	kKj	->	0.90%	of	90	kKj	=	1	kКj
the Professors of Jazz	:	1572	kKj	->	0.72%	of	72	kKj	=	1	kКj
ForEverton	:	1598	kKj	->	0.98%	of	98	kKj	=	1	kКj
Dirigentia con Brio	:	1816	kKj	->	3.16%	of	316	kKj	=	10	kКj
Ergodic Theorems	:	1791	kКj	->	2.91%	of	291	kКj	-	9	kКj
Twin Peaks Owls	:	1811	kКj	->	3.11%	of	311	kКj	=	10	kКj
Castaway	:	1592	kКj	->	0.92%	of	92	kКj	=	1	kКj
New Generation	:	2314	kКj	->	8.14%	of	814	kКj	=	67	kКj
Make or Break	:	1663	kКj	->	1.63%	of	163	kКj	=	3	kКj
Extreme	:	1946	kКj	->	4.46%	of	446	kКj	=	20	kКj
Car Park Rangers	:	2021	kКj	->	5.21%	of	521	kКj	=	28	kКj
Frillby United	:	3736	kΚή	->	22.36%	of	2236	kΚή	=	500	kКj
Cosmopolitan	:	2220	kΚή	->	7.20%	of	720	kΚή	=	52	kΚή
Arendals Hotspur	:	3300	kΚή	->	18.00%	of	1800	kΚή	=	324	kΚή
Frock Frogs	:		_		12.74%			kΚή	_		kΚή
Insomniacz S-Pulse	:		_		18.60%			kΚή	_		kΚή
Saturday Morning FC	:		_		16.93%			kΚή	_		kKj
Suginami Bad Boys	:		_		21.20%			_			kΚή
Oaks	:				0.01%			kKj	=		kKj
Lunar Sea	:				4.65%			kKi	_		kKj
Yamagata Old Boys	•	2399	_					kKj	_		kKj
	•										

Total taxable money: 50724 kKj Total tax amount paid: 9191 kKj

15. Address list

Trond K. Botnen trond.botnen@hushmail.com knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no Knut Eivind Brennhaug aristillus@yahoo.com Mike Brian Michael Frenzel michaelfrenzel@gmx.at Klaus Fritz klausfritz@web.de Kim Haugen kimrichard80@gmail.com Karin Heinkele <u>heinkele@web.de</u> Holger Heiser maepple@web.de Michael Hellige michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de tanketung@yahoo.no Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Ingesson daniel.ingesson@gmail.com Steve Janecek mapleleafdip@yahoo.com Ulf Jiretorn ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se Richard Jordan sh081@kdw.kj.yamagata-u.ac.jp taro.kamei@gmail.com Taro Kamei Robert Köhnen robert_koehnen@arcor.de Taco Kraijenbrink taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com Iris van der Laar irisvdlaar67@gmail.com Andrew MacAlister a.macalister@ntlworld.com ianmoes@yahoo.com.au Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni dipper@mohoni.com Mike Parnaby michael.parnaby@ntlworld.com ronaldpost_1@hotmail.com Ronald Post Stahlrattesdb@aol.com Stephan Rink Henriette Scarborough PricelessPearl@gmail.com Sigurd Segtnan sigurse@gmail.com Dan Sellers switzerdan@hotmail.com

Ray Setzer mczet@cat23.com
Camilla Skjerpen camillaskjerpen@hotmail.com
Henry Springer henry.springer@gmx.net
Jed Stone jedstone@talk21.com
Housin Setia Winata hou_sin@hotmail.com